' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
- : : ). . THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
- COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) o : ‘ ,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2017-GS-23-001725
. ' . : ) 2017-GS-23-001727
o ) |
© VS, ) o
) . VERDICT FORM
soior NYQUAN TYKIE, BROWN )
' Defendant )
)
I. Asto Indlctment 2017 GS-23-001725, the charge of Armed Robbery, we the Jury
find the Defendant:
2 g Gu11ty
_ _ Not Gullty
| 2. ‘Asto Indictment 2017-GS-23-001727, Count One, the charge of Murder, we the
] ury ﬁnd the Defendant
x Guilty.
- Not Gmlty

. NOTE if you find the Defendant guilty of either Armed Robbery .or Murder then you =

must proceed to the next question and consider the charge of Possession of a Weapon during the -
- Commission of a Violent Crime. Do not move on to the next questxon if you have found the
R Defendant not gullty of Armed Robbery or Murder. : '

3 Asto Indlctment 2017-GS-23- 001727 Count Two the charge of Possessmn of a
Weapon Durlng the Commlsswn of a Violent Crime, we the Jury find the
Defendant '

2; Gullty | I ' . '
. Not Gullty T ‘ RECE A4
3 .' -‘I cemfy thls dec151on was the unanimous decision of the Jury SEP 1' 1 0 - i
/ / (ﬁy/pj Ge. /«vuv\) SC CGUftOprpeals

U -_.'For rson -
.8 emberS 2019

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONs % ~/F¢

)
_COUNTYOF . ' Greenville. g | '
.STATE - R ¥yS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301727
B Nyquan Tykie Brown )  A/WH _2016A2320602613
AKA: . . _ _ )  DateofOffense: _12/8/2016
A ‘se: BLACK . Sex: M Age: 22 ) SC.Code§ : 16-03-0010, 0020
B: [ | SS#i ’: ) CDRCode#: ___ 0116
Address: { S )
gg’smfé&"j | __s# é’ )  SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] .CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yesl:] No[] ' :
In disposition of the said mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was . [JCONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS .
TO:. Murder. : . ' ' ‘
. in v1olat1<_)n _of - § 16403-0010, 0020 ~_of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 ‘
" [INON:VIOLENT * - [X] VIOLENT - [] SERIOUS " X]MOST SERIOUS  [[] Mandatory GPS(CSC. [0 §17-25-45
T w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) ’ .
“The chargeis: [T] As Indlcted ]:]Lesser Included Oﬁ'ense, [:]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) -
The plea is:. ) 1th Gt Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendatlon by the State 'f / ‘o
Uog—" = 64155 5 T hetis Zo Loyt -eae-rs’ ‘
ArR / SC Bar# - Defendant . THY . SCBar# -
v : _ . i Attorney for Dcfendant e
WHERBFORE the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of mﬂs/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of § ‘ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

 of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -
. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon
whiclrare mcorporated by reference.

- Hco CURRENT or. . [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
B{\IDefendant |s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC 5 YJ y"n/
The' Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. ﬁ{

rsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Vlolence ) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . L
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

: E] RESTITUTION [:]Deferred E]Def Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

, TOtal $ i : plus 20% fee: K $ . ‘ - days/hours Public Service Employment
. Payment Terms: "'. o Obtain GED  [] S '
(& ,.Se;t.by .SCDPPPS o — Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S e May serve WIE begining .
.V.Remplent -  Substance Abuse Counseling - []
*Fine:, . ' $ L ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing (] .
§14-1-206. (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - - - $100 -§ pmts. of § ____ beginning
- §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - © 8100 - § R o A
§56-5:2995 (DUl Assessmen) -~ $12 7§ $ ___ paideoP Dnr4Fl_71nd
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other: P VI
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . ' $500 $
. §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) . 825 $
§14:1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ~~* $150 " § - N'P 11 2[]19
o §50-21 ll4(BUl Breath Test Fee) » :$50‘ $
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § 0 Appomted PDor apﬁg Wﬁ: ﬂp
$ . Proviso requires $500 be paid to “Cler] Pe I

3%to County (1f pald in lnstallments)
: ) . : during probation and shall be collected before
‘AL , o : any other fees. %_
Presiding Judge [&/ M
Clerk of Court/ Deputé Clerk Pg ) 92 u m C&:&Q i a Judge Cede: QI

Court Reporter: T Sentence Date: SEP 052019

&

SCCA/7]7 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 53 s
" COUNTYOF . Greenville ; a
" STATE - : . VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301727
' ____Nyquan Tykie Brown )  A/W# _2016A2320602617
AKRA: — : )  Dateof Offense: _12/8/2016
Qe:'- "BLACK ~ Sex: M Age: 22 ) SCCode§ 16-23-0490
B: [ |_Ss#i § ‘ CDR Code #: ___ 0549
" "Address: | T ;
City,State,ZiW | ,
pL#: __{_SID# 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] :No[ ] ‘CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes['] NoD ‘ S
* . In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was. - ] CONVICTED OF . or [(JPLEADS
TO: - Possessxon ofa Weapon Durlng Commission of a Violent Crime- » : ]
. in vtolatloncof § 16-23-0490 - of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
‘XINON-VIOLENT . . ] VIOLENT [:l SERIOUS - [ JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC - '[] §17-25-45
SR ’ -w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The chargeis: [ ] As Indlcted [ Lesser Included Oﬁ“ense DDefendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - - (defendant's initials)”
- Thepleais: - [ tiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the Stati. &
- ATTESTy 64155 o o as. . Dewds 3645
SC Bar# Defendant - ) ‘ SC Bar#
_ : ~ Attorney for Defendant o
’ WHEREFORE the Defendant is eomm1ted to the ] State Department of Correctlons, - [J County Detention Center, -
for'a determinate term of - dapefronths/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afineof§ _ - ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment '
of$. ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

- -months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard condmons of probatlon
which are iricorporated by reference. : . N

[SHCONCURRENT oo [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

BT/he Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S. C. Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. f -4 ;Wj.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. ' &,(
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Vlolence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

SPECIAL.CONDITIONS:
E] RESTITUTION E]Deferred [IDef. Waives Hearmg DOrdered PTUP .

g Total '$ ~ ‘ plus 20% fee: $ , days/hours Public Service Employment
B Payment Tétms e _ : L " v - ' : ,‘ :Obtam GED 0
. 'D Set by SCDPPPS I ' ~ " Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.-
T e T - , . May serve W/E begining
Rec1p1ent . o ' ' Substance Abuse Counseling [
. *Fme R ’ -$ ) "Random Drug/Alcotiol testing . !
§14-1:206 (Assessments 1075%) . _§ 'Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
~ §14-1-211(A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) . S100 § pmts. of § begmnmg :
- '§14-1:211(A)(2) (DUI- Surcharge) © 100 7§ R
- §56:52995 (DUI Asséssment) 812 $ $ " paidto Pubhc fender Fund
. §56-1-286 (DUI Bréath Test) .~ $25 $ Other:: m d:ahh LT
Proviso (Publlc Def/Probation) $500 $
 §14-1 -212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $
' §14-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ~ $150 § t SEP 11 2019
© . §50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) _ $50 - § - ‘
§56-5-2942(J). (Vehxcle Assessment) . $40/ea _§ {71 Appointed PD or aﬁgn %
3% 10 County (1f pald in mstallments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Gals

during probation and shall be collected before

‘rAL e .a'my other fees. Z{&/ . ; v

&~

- - .. ' Presiding Judge
Clerk ofCourt/ Deputy Clerk E“' A sb wb! 2 T , Judge C(g)de: &
" Court Reporter: M/l Sentence Date: -

L4

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




22

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1o P
COUNTY OF Greenville ; _ .
STATE ' . VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301725
' Nyquan Tykie Brown ) . A/WH_2016A2320602615
KA — )  Dateof Offense: _12/8/2016
.) BLACK ~_Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-11-0330(A)
Tss# v ' )  CDRCode#: __ 0139
Address ! L ) » '
City,State,Zip: ~ | J] :
pLE: [ T SIDA: g SENTE‘NCDSHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[7] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[:I Nol:] - ’
In disposition of the sald mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was [TJCONVICTEDOF or  [XIPLEADS .
TO: Armed robbery- - ' . ’
in violationof § 16-1 1-0330(A) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 . ‘
O NON-VIOLENT - XIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [X]MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §l7-25—45
: , . K w/minor st or Lewd Act)
-The’ eh'arg‘e is: [:] As Indicted, " []Lessér Included Offense, []Defendant Warves Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant‘s mmals)
The pleais:” . [[JWighout tiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. '
ATTEST: /A T o Yol
: 4 64155 T omne = Py L3645
&7 Mofer, SC Bar# Defendant M%Uﬁ‘vﬁeﬁeﬁﬂ’ * SCBar# -
’ ’ . - Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the - [[] State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
fora determmate term of 2 @ daysAmontits/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § _. ' ; provided that upon the service of _- - : days/months/years and/or payment
cof§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatton Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probanon
which-dte incorporated by reference. :

CONCURRENT or "] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

arsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesttc : ]
Vrolence ) to shtp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. _ : >

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' BN

‘ [II RESTITUTION [:]Deferred DDef Waives Hearmg {JOrdered PTUP

Defendant isto be gtven credit for time served pursuant to.S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 3— 3 + %5
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. h M-( »

Total $ - .. plus20% fee: 3 o days/ht)urs Public Service Employment- .- - B
Payment Terms S — , Obtain GED [ . . '
' D Set l?y_.SC,DP PPS. I - . Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp
S o . ‘ " May serve W/E begining
'Rempleﬂti e - : " Substance Abuse Counseling . [
*Fine: . ) $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ . :
§14-1:206 (Assessments 107. 3 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1- -211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)- $100 § pmts. of $ beginning :
§l4- 21 l(A)(") (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ‘ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmenty . '$12 " § s pa.‘f”‘*@%ﬁ T 7
§56-1-286-(DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: ' ' ~ =g )
Proviso (Public. Def/Probation) . - $500- § O -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)  ©  §25 8 oEF 11 2p19
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) .. $50 § : Lo SC Court O Aﬁp
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other coun: eal
- $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -

3% to County (if paid in installments)
' : D during probation and shall be collected before

_ ‘TAL - . D | . i - . ’anyotherfees M/
' M- S Presiding Judge : @f C(/
Clerk ofCourt/ Deputy Clerk &“(g ,Eﬂ‘![!é kﬁl ol 18 Judge Code: 9/?:0 :

@

Court Reporter A 2 : : Sentence Date: SEP 05 2019
SCCA/21 7 (04/2018) '



